
 

 

 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 

48TH FIGHTER WING (USAFE) 
 

 
 

          2 October 2014 

 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR 48 AMXS/CC 

 

FROM:  Individual making request 

 

SUBJECT:  Flightline Photography 

 

1. The person(s) listed below is/are authorized to take pictures (photography, video, or audio 

recordings) in the following area(s); ________________________, 

_________________________________, and ________________________at 

________________(time) on __________________(date). 

 

 

2. If any questions arise, please contact (requester). 

 

 

 

 

JOHN S. SMITH, Col, USAF 

Commander (or title of requestor) 

 

1st Ind, 48 AMXS/CC (asset CC) 

 

Approve/Disapprove 

 

       JOESPH D. DEPORTER, Lt Col, USAF 

       Commander 

 

Photo Clearance Day of Time of call and POC: 

AP  (226-5053)  

CSC (226-2333)  

MOC (226-6451)  

Airfield Mgmt. (226-4186/2489)  

Tail number and location of acft:  

 

NAME RANK SSN ORG DEROS 

Ruben Sanchez TSgt 00-0000 748th AMXS June 2016 


